1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

JUN 27 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Preclearance Operations
Office of Field Operations

Director, Field Opegraty

FROM: Executive Directo
Admissibility and FPafSenSal Brearams
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

SUBIJECT: NAFTA Admissibility Reference Guide

The Office of Field operations has developed an admissibility processing guide for the TN and L
class of admission to establish uniformity and processing consistency for Customs and Border
Protection (CBP) officers at ports of entry. The processing guide is intended to serve as a
reference material to assist CBP officers processing applicants for admission under the North
American Free Trade Agreement (NAFTA).

The guide is an added inspectional tool aimed at clarifying TN and L procedures. Thus, CBP
officers assigned to secondary are encouraged to become familiar with the processing guide to

process TN and L applicants according to NAFTA regulations.

Please ensure that this memorandum and processing guide are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Director, Enforcement Programs i (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Attachment

aw~Enforcement Sensitive
For Officia

AILA Doc. No. 18121904. (Posted 12/19/18)


BCAB3NA
Line




